



JULIUS GREGORIO

Translator/Transcriber

CONTACT

✉ julius.gregorio.fr@gmail.com

☎ (63) 915 132 9349

🏠 Tarcan, Baliwag
Bulacan, PH 3000

EDUCATION

BACHELOR OF ARTS IN MALIKHAING PAGSULAT (CREATIVE WRITING, MAJOR IN FILIPINO)

2012-2016

Bulacan State University
Malolos, Bulacan PH

SKILLS

| | |
|-------------------------|--------|
| Filipino | ●————● |
| English | ●————● |
| Fiction Writing | ●————● |
| Critic Paper Writing | ●————● |
| MS Word | ●————● |
| CAT Tools (Trados 2017) | ●————● |

ABOUT

I am an experienced freelancer and my working ground is based on linguistic services. I have a handful of experiences on this ground as I have been roaming here for around 4 years. Not only that, but I am acquainted enough with the skills like creative writing, translation, and transcription. Also, I have a bachelor's degree in Malikhaing Pagsulat (Creative Writing major in Filipino). Along with these, I am adept enough with good communication, organizational, and time management skills, ensuring good quality of the projects and satisfied clients.

EXPERIENCE

TRANSLATOR/TRANSCRIBER

Freelance | 2020 - Present

- Provides an accurate translation of texts.
- Translates online web content pages and subtitles.
- Corrects grammar, spelling, and syntax mistakes while being true to the documents' content or speaker's message and manner of speech.
- Edits drafts created from speech recognition software.

PERFORMANCE POETRY ARTIST

Cultural Center of the Philippines (CCP) | 2019 - Present

- Writes poetry pieces aligned with the theme of the event.
- Prepares the piece in a suitable form to express personal feelings and experiences or ideas, or to narrate stories or events.
- Performs the piece as a part of the overall show.

LYRICIST

Freelance | 2017 - Present

- Write words to fit musical compositions,
- Works with independent bands and solo artists.
- Discusses changes or revisions to written material.

CONTRIBUTOR

Tambuli Magazine | 2017 - Present

- Writes flash fiction stories and poems with a theme assigned by editors.
- Fills up a certain space (pages) in the material.
- Contributes content to the literary magazine intended for circulation in high schools.